1. Contract Number Page of Pages

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 1

2.Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

DCJA-2010-R-0005-A0002 See Block 16C Operate Virginia Williams
Family Resource Center and
the DC General Family
Shelter

6. Issued by: Code | 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)

Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Contracting and Procurement

441 4" Street, NW, Suite 700S 441 4™ Street, NW, Suite 700S

Washington, DC 20001 Washington, DC 20001

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

state and zip code) DCJA-2010-R-0005

X |"9B. Dated (See Item 11)
August 18, 2010

PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. [_] is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing items 8 and 15, and retumning 2 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or
(c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED
AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRICR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer aiready submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes
reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACT/ORDERS
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Contract Modifications
The changes set forth in item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | | isnot [X] is required to sign this document and return _1_ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
The above solicitation is hereby amended as follows:

A. Delete Section H.9 — Subcontracting Requirement in its entirety
INSERT: H.9 - Reserved
B. Inmsert: Section L.2.2 (¢)
Contractors must submit proposals to serve as the contractor for both the Center and DGFS. However, Contractors

may propose to subcontract the services of one of the two programs but shall be the lead contractor and responsible
for all services provided for both programs.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in ltem 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Kenneth Hayslette
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed
: I_ A f L /.4 ‘r/- 07 5.0t oI
_(Signature of person authorized to sign) / Jer A S {C<%/™ (Signature of Contracting Officer) !
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C: Responses to Questions from a potential offerors, See Attachment A

D: Sign-in sheet for pre-proposal conference on Solicitation Number: DCJA-2010-R-0005 — Virginia Williams
Resource Center and the DC General Family Shelter, See Attachment B
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ATTACHMENT A

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM POTENTIAL OFFERORS ON VIRGINIA
WILLIAMS FAMILY CENTER AND THE DC GENERAL FAMILY SHELTER

Under

SOLICITATION DCJA-2010-R-0005

Are there security requirements or standards? Should security personnel be armed or
unarmed?

Are capital expenditures allowed (i.e. vehicles)?

What is the capacity of the shelter?
The Capacity of the shelter is

What governmental diversion services are available for diverting shelter placement at the point
of intake?

The Department of Human Services (DHS)

What eviction prevention services are available? How will the successful bidder access these
resources to divert shelter placement?

Are there weekly/monthly provider meetings to review families with multiple shelter
placements?
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ATTACHMENT A

Please clarify the relationship between the management contractor and the successful bidder?
Specify the roles and responsibilities? Who is the management contractor?

What is the interface between the shelter provider and the providers of transitional and
permanent supportive housing? |s there a means for referral, matching and placing?

Are there current protocols for issuing violations against families in shelter care and evicting
them for shelter care? If so, what is the process?

How will families access the medical clinic? What are the hours? Will bidder have to have
medical professional staff 24/7? What is the level of follow-up with primary medical homes for
families?

Please clarify the difference between provisional and non-provisional shelter stay?



ATTACHMENT A

Q 13: Can a provider apply for only one of the two sites?

Q 14: When will the contract be awarded? When would the provider be expected to start?

Q 15: Section |. 5 - RIGHT TO DATA - currently the HMIS is under the auspices of the Community

Partnership for the Homeless. How will the provider be able to share data collected in the
HMIS with the District?

Q16: Under Section H.10 - DISTRICT’S RESPONSIBILITIES - Is the District responsible for making sure
D.C. General is ADA compliant?

Q 17: Please clarify what is expected in Section K.4 - BUY AMERICAN CERTIFICATION

A 17: The offeror must certify that each end product is a domestic end product, see clause 23 of the

standard contract provisions and in K.4 list any end product that is not a domestic end product
and country of origin.

Q 18: With respect to the On Call procedures after normal business offices and weekends, exactly
what services do the District expect to be provided. Will the provider be expected to place
families into shelter as a part of the On Call procedures? Also, how will the District be notified?



ATTACHMENT A

Q 20: What duties does the District expect the INVESTIGATOR position to perform at the Family

Resource Center?

Q21: Where will the Assessment team be located. Are they expected to provide assessments to
priority one category families, or all families pending shelter?

Q 22: Where will the families be assessed by the assessment team?

Q 23: Will Strong Families continue to be involved in the family assessment process? If yes, how
would that work in conjunction with the FRC?

Q 24: Will the Family Resource Center move to D.C. General? If yes, when and where? Will there be

a site visit?
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ATTACHMENT A

What is the current staffing pattern for D.C. General? Please provide position titles and the
number of persons in each position.

How many buildings are being used, and how are they configured? For example, how many
floors

Are all buildings ADA compliant? If not, when will they be fully compliant?

13. How many ADA compliant units are currently operational at the shelter?

What is the designated year round shelter capacity? Currently, how many adults and children
are at the shelter?

Including the year round capacity, how many additional families will be served during
hypothermia season?



ATTACHMENT A

Q 31: Please clarify the meaning of provisional shelter placement. Are the provisional shelter units
included in the overall shelter capacity?

Q 32: Is uniformed security provided? If yes, Who is the current security contractor?

Q33: Who is the food provider for the residents?

Q34: Are there laundry facilities at the shelter for families? How do the residents wash their
clothes?

Q 35: Does the staff launder the blankets, sheets, towels, wash cloths etc. used at the shelter? If not,
how is this task done?

Q36: Are day care facilities at the shelter?

Q 37: Are recreational facilities available at the shelter? If yes, what type of facilities and activities
are available for the youth?
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Q 38: Are medical facilities available at the shelter for the families?

Q39: Whois responsible for repairs and maintenance of the facility?

Q40: Please list any major outstanding facility repair issues and when will they be completed? For
example, the roof, windows, HVAC, plumbing and electrical.

Q41: Have there been any reported problems with bed bugs? If yes, have they been resolved?
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